U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Professional Responsibitity

Washington, D.C. 20330
SEP 2 & 2009

MEMORANDUM
TO: Thomas G, Snow
Acting Director

Executive Office for Immigration Review

FROM: Mary Patrice Brown ﬁ :
Acting Counsel %"‘VZ . ﬂj—’

SUBJECT:  Report of Investigation into Judicial Criticism Concerning Immigration J udgc
[ex8 GIxe) |

We have completed our investigation into judicial criticism by the U.S. Court of Appeals for
thefP®®0O Lircuit of Immigration Judge (1)) [®X6) OO lconduct during asylum proceedings
i1y (06 BXTC) | and®@ GXXO) ] We have concluded that
Lo o0 rr:{nined ‘pm‘fessionai I{xi?}conc’iuct W}:‘len @aote'd in reckless disr_cgard Qobiigation
1o BE tait and impartial in the adminisiration of justice during the heanngs in both cases.

(B)(5) )E) BUTHE)

Inview of our findings of professional misconduct, we recommend {#15 O8O ]
ﬁb}(S) 6} BINC ' t

1 [035) ()i6) (DHTRe)
FE5) (0)06) BHTNC

OPR17



For your information, we have advised f the results of our investigation and
directed to contact you for further information. In addition, pursuant to this Office’s published
routine uses under the Privacy Act, we have also advised the complainant of our findings.

Attachments

cc:  David Margolis
Associate Deputy Attorney General

Robin M. Stutman

General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel ‘
Executive Office for Immigration Review



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Professional Responsibility

Washington, D.C. 20530

MAR 3 0 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Thomas G. Snow
Acting Director
Executive Office for Immigration Review

FROM: Mary Patrice Brown M / " @ ﬂ’l«

Acting Counsel

SUBJECT:  Reportof Investigation into Judicial Criticism Conceming lmmigration J pdg{F ECT
i) X0 ] , .

We have completed our investigation into judicial criticistn by the United States Court of
Appeals for thelx) . [Circuit of Immigration Judge (N[00 000 EeEno )
B =S5 on the results of our investigation, we concluded tha P “ﬁid not engage in

onal misconduct or gxereise poar udgment in that case. We ffier concluded that 13
nade a mistake whexjiy |pased OO dverse credibility determination, in part, on conjecture
about the respondent’ {0 GEE) ©

I’OfCSSi

Eor your information, we have advised oo Jpf the results of our investigation and

directed®© fo contact the Office of General Counsel for further information.
©

I

Attachmeti!

ot David Margolis
Associate Deputy Attorney General

Robin M. Stutman

General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel

Executive Office for Fmmigration Review



